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SR
From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2010 10:28 a.m.
To: GCSB personnel primary email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)}4
Subject: FW: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification:-SE&REF~ UNCLASSIFIED

From: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2010 00:40

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through...,

Classification:S&6RE~ UNCLASSIFIED

Yep. PSR(S)2 - there is an op planned.
PSR(S)2 All three targets were JPELed under urgency,

Snot is about the right word too. There aint gonna be much of those compounds left once they've finished, As long as
they don't destroy the haystack looking for the needle (Kilcullen guote), PSR(S)2 good intell on the
compounds etc Had a lol of ISR on them {FMV (ot see who's gaing in and out, women and kids and goats and the
like).

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2010 2:39 a.m.

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....
Classification:-S=EREF- UNCLASSIFIED

Liking it!! Speaking of which, is anyone going to go and snol those guys?

From: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 16:24

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....
Classification =56~ UNCLASSIFIED

How about with Kalta's PSR(S)4 on it!

From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(I0)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 10:42 a.m,

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification:-GSN=HBENT AL~ UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

SEEREF

A Eé; with a picture of Hori Bop on it?

From: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 14:38

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(I0)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification:-GONFBENTHAL— UNCLASSIFIED

PSR(IC)

I'l do it wearing a 3

but | draw the line at sporting mascots.

From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 9:06 a.m,

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification: -GoONHBENTHAE—UNCLASSIFIED

I haven';l checked our ticket for the last couple of weeks actually. | have made the execulive decision to pay your
share. This is purely in the hope that we do indeed win and | can make you beg for your share. I'm thinking wearing
some kind of sporting team mascot unifarm. Did yau ever see the Hawkes Bay magpie (made out of cardboard
basicalyj)....7

From: GCSB bérsonnel in Afghanistan PSR(I0)3, Ps§(5)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 14:32

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification —SEMH£MF+Ai=UNCLASSIFIED

Well if we're not winning lotto then you might as win a PSR(1C)3 ....shit, I'm not in the lotto syndicate at the mo....what if
you win while i'm away .. . omigod.

From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 9:00 a.m.

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through,...

Classification: -GONFHBENTH— UNCLASSIFIED
A week - day two today.

It's fun - fairly fucking intense at times but fun all the same. Much easier doing a course when you don't have work
anywhera nearby.

PSR
PSRUIC)3 with ic)3 @ndPSRIC)3(PSR(IC)3 replacement - have you met her?). Their team won last week so
expeclalions e?ﬂgh. Lo us.
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UNCLASSIFIED

-SEERET
From: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 13:48

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through...,

Classification ~GONFIDENTFIAL— UNCLASSIFIED

Omigod, | can't believe | spelt it wrong.....| have been here too long. Afghanistan has ruined me. Ruined me!

How long is training?

From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 8:08 a.m.

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification:-GONFHBENTFHL— UNCLASSIFIED

PSR(S)4 never fully appreciated me...
Itis Trax (with an 'X"). Did I tell you | tookPSR(IC)3to Trax before the Welly-Counties game last week? Special day.

I'm on a course PSR(S)4 PSR(IC)3 has been very helpful, but driving with her makes me feel like
Thelma and/or Louise (3t the end of the movie). Rental from here on in (phew).

Happy days.

From: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 13:21

To: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Subject: RE: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification-RESFRISFES— UNCLASSIFIED

Ummmmmm WTF over? Hope | didn't miss your goodbye party.......7 Ohl Was it at Tracks? | bet it was at Tracks.

From: GCSB personnel alternative email address PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2010 6:07 a.m.

To: GCSB personnel in Afghanistan PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)4

Subject: Let's see if this makes it through....

Classification=RESFRISF=B— UNCLASSIFIED
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